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Outlook E-mail
From: Nguyen, Tram
Sent:

To:
Subjectl: RE: Liver[l'hyl"nus Procurement
Attachments image001.png

Yas ma’am.

Tram Nguyen
ASC Administrator

Sent: Wednesday, July 61, 2015 10:29 AM
To: Nguyen, Tram
Subject: RE: Liver/Thymus Procurement

[0 you want 1o do this?

B s

........................... =
1. _DOE9012 |
Regional Medical and Surgical Services Director
Planned Parenthood Guilf Coast, inc.
4600 Gulf Freeway, Houston, TX 77023
P: 713-831-6575
F. 733-535-2575
This message coatoips infermation which may be confidential and priviteged, Uniess you are the addreessee (or autharized to receive for the addressee), you mony net use, copy or disciose to onyane the messcge or any
information contgined in the message. If you have received the message in error, please advise the sender by replying and deiete the message.

From: Nguyen, Tram
Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2015 8:24 AM

r-

Toi  DOES0
subjéct: FW: (V& Thymus Procurement

Fyl—We're still trying to move forward with this,

Trarm Nguyen
ASC Administrator

From: Robert Sarkis [mailto: bob@biomaxps.comj}

Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2015 3:30 PM

To: Farrell, Melissa

Cc! Susan Tennenbaum; Rebecca Wagner; Nguyen, Tram
Subject: Liver/Thymus Procurement

Hi Missy,

I hope you are enjoying the start of summer as much as possible! We just heard the good news about the Supreme Court and the TRAP law, but imagine it must stilt
still be tense in Texas.

We had some admin changes recently but I wanted to be sure to get back in touch with you about starting procurement at the Houston facility. As we discussed
previously, this is a great opportunity for your patients, your affiliate, and our clients.

We want to make sure that our specimens are being procured and handled according to our client specifications. We are excited about the opportunity although we
donot have a technician available to station in Houston right now.

In discussing more with Susan we think that a good solution right now would be to start a trial period of fetal liver/thymus procurement and we can get to know your
and Tram’s process better. I've drafted a re-tooled agreement for procurement and compensation—see Exhibit A in attached agreement. Please look it over with
Tram; we are hoping this can be a good foundation but of course expect to customize it to accommodate your needs.

Thanks for your passion and dedication! Talk to you soon,

-Robert

Robert Dacad Sarkis
Procurement Managzer VP Operations
BiobMas Pyocurement Servives, LLC
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